



Sen. A. J. Wilhelmi

Filed: 3/1/2007

09500SB0457sam001

LRB095 10638 NHT 32222 a

1 AMENDMENT TO SENATE BILL 457

2 AMENDMENT NO. _____. Amend Senate Bill 457 as follows:

3 in Section 5, Sec. 7f, subsec. (b), the sentence beginning "To
4 be eligible", by replacing "child of an employee of an Illinois
5 college or university" with "child ~~of an employee of an~~
6 ~~Illinois college or university~~"; and

7 in Section 10, Sec. 8f, subsec. (b), the sentence beginning "To
8 be eligible", by replacing "child of an employee of an Illinois
9 college or university" with "child ~~of an employee of an~~
10 ~~Illinois college or university~~"; and

11 in Section 15, Sec. 5-90, subsec. (b), the sentence beginning
12 "To be eligible", by replacing "child of an employee of an
13 Illinois college or university" with "child ~~of an employee of~~
14 ~~an Illinois college or university~~"; and

1 in Section 20, Sec. 10-90, subsec. (b), the sentence beginning
2 "To be eligible", by replacing "child of an employee of an
3 Illinois college or university" with "child ~~of an employee of~~
4 ~~an Illinois college or university~~"; and

5 in Section 25, Sec. 15-90, subsec. (b), the sentence beginning
6 "To be eligible", by replacing "child of an employee of an
7 Illinois college or university" with "child ~~of an employee of~~
8 ~~an Illinois college or university~~"; and

9 in Section 30, Sec. 20-90, subsec. (b), the sentence beginning
10 "To be eligible", by replacing "child of an employee of an
11 Illinois college or university" with "child ~~of an employee of~~
12 ~~an Illinois college or university~~"; and

13 in Section 35, Sec. 25-90, subsec. (b), the sentence beginning
14 "To be eligible", by replacing "child of an employee of an
15 Illinois college or university" with "child ~~of an employee of~~
16 ~~an Illinois college or university~~"; and

17 in Section 40, Sec. 30-90, subsec. (b), the sentence beginning
18 "To be eligible", by replacing "child of an employee of an
19 Illinois college or university" with "child ~~of an employee of~~
20 ~~an Illinois college or university~~"; and

21 in Section 45, Sec. 35-90, subsec. (b), the sentence beginning

1 "To be eligible", by replacing "child of an employee of an
2 Illinois college or university" with "child ~~of an employee of~~
3 ~~an Illinois college or university~~".